6/10/81

Dear George,

4ftor we spoio yostorddy I checked my Luis Alwares file. It is not complete.
I have the HEE rest of the records I got undoer FOIA from BRDA elsevhere. Right now +
don't remomber exactly where and I'n not able to make #n unnccossary searchs

he feow enclosed reflect the use of energy cgency money to finance political
rrojects, the delsy of publication from January wuntil September for naximum collegiate
audience, etce

The other recopds include more of Alvares® nasty oracks and more détails, inclufding
. the ms and printer vermions of his artlicle and more on getting the university to pay
for the ramts.

I don;’c believe an Alverez oughtt sit on such a body any more than I should. He
18 & partisene lore, ho 18 partl prise e canBt sgree with the HSCA's conclusion
wi?hout disagmeaing with poeitions he took publicly- and extensively, as on UBS
TV gpecialse

x donét thirk you'll went more but hol.er if you do and L'll look for the full
files, as I received it fxom ERDAe

Ofrcourse I think there also is a question: why should an Alvarez accept such an
obligation when he Enows full well that he is a partisene We have no iack of real
exparts in thr land.

Best wishes,



